



CHERISH BROOKS

Licensed Psychological Associate (LPA)

PROFILE

Throughout my professional career I pursued occupations in the psychological field, which has allowed me to gain over 10 years of experience within the area of mental health. Additionally, I have over 5 years of experience in competencies specifically regarding LPA services.

I have an efficient ability to conduct thorough evaluations, individual therapy and write detailed reports. I have experience within the following areas; full battery testing, custody eval, neuro testing, adoption eval, ADHD eval, bariatric eval, personality testing, projective testing, research stat testing, research stat reporting, diagnostic reporting, developmental testing, Autism screening, Depression/Anxiety screening, Suicide Potential screening, Education placement testing, IEP development testing and reviews, ADA legal reporting, NIH research affiliate, CBT, 3rd wave therapies, medication review analysis, family therapy, couples therapy, parenting therapy and group therapy.

I have worked at many different SES community levels, all ranges of age, various ethnicities, inpatient/outpatient facilities and with individuals with special needs

CONTACT

PHONE:
737-207-0700

EMAIL:
brooks.cherish@yahoo.com

LICENSE # 38184

EDUCATION

UT at San Antonio
May '05 – May '11
BA Liberal Arts - Psychology

Texas Southern Univ
Aug '12 – Aug '15
MA Clinical Psychology
3.8 GPA Graduate with Honors

WORK EXPERIENCE

Austin Psychology of Associates
Mental Health Technician/ Medication Manager
July '16 – July '18
Insurance/Billing, IT, HIPPA Compliance Officer, ADA legal reporting, Medication review analysis, Treatment Plans, RX appeal reporting

Premiere Physicians
Mental Health Technician/ Office Manager
Sep '15 – May '16
Full Battery Testing, Diagnostic Reporting, Treatment Plans, Testing Regulations, HIPPA Compliance and Grant Officer

Solutions For A Better Living
Mental Health Technician/ Site Manager
Aug '13 – Aug '15
Full Battery Testing, Diagnostic Reporting, Custody Evaluations, Adoption Evaluation, Site Manager of two programs, Director of interns, individual/couples/family/parenting therapy, Research Assist., Screenings, Visitation Monitor, Grant Officer

RESEARCH

I gathered statistical research and wrote reports for the following:

Autism: Connecting Dots
Cherish Brooks, MA
2012 - 2015

Depression/Anxiety at Poverty Levels
Valerie Jackson, PhD
2013 - 2015

Resiliency of Children from Trauma
Lendell Braud, PhD
2012 - 2013

Dangers of Military Safety Glasses for Air force
Lt. Ledjia Svec, PhD
2011 - 2012